
March 3, 2021 

CITY OF MOOSE JAW  

ADDENDUM # 2  

Provision of Bulk Recycling Collection and Processing Services 
 

 

REGARDING 
 

Item:  RFP Enquiries 
 

1. How many bulk bins does the City wish to have? 

The City has 3 40-yard bulk recycling bins on Site. 

2. Does the City want the same style bulk bins that they currently have? 

The City would prefer the same style (40-yd minimum capacity, closed top, roll-off). 

3. Does the City decide on when the bins are to be collected (i.e. call in service)?  Or is the 

collection schedule up to the Contractor’s discretion? 

The collection schedule is up to the Contractor’s discretion. 

4. Does the City or the Contractor keep the revenues from the sales of the processed recyclables? 

 

The Contractor keeps the revenues from the processed recyclable sales. 

 

5. How many hauls by month and day for the past 12 months? 

 

There are 10 – 12 hauls per month for the past year – a haul is done every 2 – 5 days depending 

on volume. 

 

6. What is the audit composition of the recyclables collected in these bins for the last 12 months? 

 

92.3% mixed paper products; 2.9% mixed metals; 4.8% mixed plastics 

 

7. Is the site at 1010 High Street West supervised? Is it locked in evenings? 

 

The site at 1010 High Street West is unsupervised and is not locked in the evenings. 

 

8. What is the City’s expectation on when the service is to be provided after the City contacts the 

Contractor? (e.g. within two working days?).  Or is the Contractor to determine their own 

collection schedule? 

 

The Contractor is to determine their own collection schedule – collection frequency must ensure 

ample bin space for resident drop-offs. 

 



9. Section 4.0 states that collections can take place on Saturdays and Sundays, and Section 5.0 

states that the Contractor is not required to work on Saturdays and Sundays.  Please confirm is 

the Contractor can provide services on Saturday and Sunday. 

 

The contractor can provide services on any day of the week including Saturday and Sunday.  

 

10. Please define ‘Reimbursable Expenses’ mentioned in Section 8 Fee Proposal. 

 

Reimbursable Expenses include long-distance phone calls, photocopying, miscellaneous office 

expenses, etc. 

 

11. What is the anticipated term of the contract?  What is the Contract Start Date and End Date? 

 

Start date of Contract is flexible – the Contract will be for a 3 (three)-year term. 

 

12. If the Contract is anticipated to begin the week of March 22, 2021: would the City consider 

having the Contract begin at a later date?  

 

The City has some flexibility in regards to a Contract start date. 

 

13. Could the City provide bidders with a pricing schedule/form for this bid? 

 

This is a Request for Proposals, not a Tender therefore a bid form is not provided.  The current 

billing practice is a set bulk bin rental fee per month, a roll-off fee for each bin exchange, and a 

fee based on the tonnage of recyclables collected. 

 

14. Does the City want a fixed fee based on trips, volume, or both? 

 

The City would prefer a fixed fee based both on trips and volume. 

 

15. Is there perimeter fencing surrounding the bulk bins, securing the Site? 

 

The site is secured with perimeter fencing surrounding the bulk bins. 

 

16. Who is providing the service now? 

 

Loraas Disposal 

 

17. What type of collection – roll off bins or residential carts? 

 

40-yard roll-off bins 



 

18. Who currently owns the bins? 

 

Loraas Disposal 

19. Are the bins front-load or roll-off? 

 

The bins are roll-off. 

 

20. What day of the week is this service done? 

 

Service is done on various days of the week – bins require monitoring to determine frequency of 

pickups. 

 

21. Would the disposal be on the City’s account or would the Contractor pay and then add to 

invoice? 

 

 The Contractor would pay and then add to the City’s invoice. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 


